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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

Issued By: D. Anthony Rubin  Date Issued:  October 18, 2017 

BID NO.:  17-0214   

 

FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS 

BIENNIAL CONTRACT FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES RENTAL 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

Sealed bids addressed to the Purchasing Director, San Antonio Water System, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, Administration 

Bldg., 5th Floor, San Antonio, TX 78212 will be received until 3:00 p.m., October 26, 2017 and then publicly opened and 

read aloud for furnishing materials or services as described herein below, 

 

The San Antonio Water System Purchasing Department is willing to assist any bidder(s) in the interpretation of bid 

provisions or explanation of how bid forms are to be completed.  Assistance may be received by visiting the Purchasing 

Office in the SAWS Main Office, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212, or by calling (210) 233-3819. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This invitation includes the following: 

 

Invitation for Bids Specifications and General Requirements 

Terms and Conditions of Invitation for Bids  Price Schedule 

 

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply with the 

Specifications and General Requirements for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  By signing below, 

Bidder has read the entire document and agreed to the terms therein. 

  

Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________ 

 (Please Print or Type)  

 Address: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________ 

Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________ 

  

Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________ 

 

 Fax No.:   _____________________________________ 

Please complete the following: 

Prompt Payment Discount:  ______% _______days.  (If no discount is offered, Net 30 will apply.) 

 

Please check the following blanks which apply to your company: 

Ownership of firm (51% or more): 

___Non-minority     ____Hispanic     ___African-American   ____Other Minority (specify)  ____________________ 

___Female Owned ___Handicapped Owned ___Small Business (less than $1 million annual receipts or 100 employees) 

Indicate Status:   ___Partnership   ___Corporation   ____Sole Proprietorship   ____Other (specify)  _______________ 

Tax Identification Number:____________________ 
 

To report suspected ethics violations impacting the San Antonio Water System, please call 1-800-687-1918. 
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This Addendum no. 1 is being issued to provide clarification to question submitted for Bid no. 17-0214 the 

Biennial Contract for Traffic Control Device Rental.  A new revised Price Schedule is also attached.  The price 

schedule is changed to add a line for special event set up. The special event set up line will include all mobilization, 

demobilization and labor.  The equipment will be change at the price schedule daily rate for required materials. 
 

 

1. Items 17 and 18 appear to be for additional trips after the initial set up so does that mean the delivery of 

equipment cost is to include in the items? Answer: Items 17 & 18 are a one-time charge if SAWS has to 

increase or decrease the initial set-up area.  The equipment will be charged in accordance to the 

established price schedule. 

 

2. So if we deliver 100 drums we would only invoice item 8, drums, for 100 at unit price?  Answer: You 

would only invoice for any materials or equipment located at the current work site. 

 

3.  Can we get a copy of the bid tabs from the last bid, current pricing and are the work orders from the 

past year available? Answer: The last bid tab is available on the SAWS website under bid no. 15-0214 

the following link (https://www.saws.org/business_center/ProcBids/archive.cfm?StartRow=281)  

No work orders are available.  

 

4.  Is there a Pre-Bid meeting for this project? Answer: No Pre-Bid is schedule for this bid. 

 

5. What are the specs for line item #5 (Sign Support- Plastic H/10’)?  Answer: Please refer to the spec’s in 

the MUTCD. 

 

6. Is the contractor or SAWS responsible for products damaged (unusable) or missing after being placed on 

the job site?  Answer:  SAWS is renting a service, all rights and ownership belongs to original owner. 

 

7.  Are Products such as “Traffix Water Barriers” limited to one manufacturer or are items with 

comparable specs and MUTCD standards acceptable?  Answer: Yes 

 

8. Attenuator for a Truck Mounted Attenuator and a driver to be included? Answer:  Yes 

 

9. Trafix is a proprietary brand, will other brands of Water wall be acceptable? Answer:  See answer to 

question 7. 

 

IT IS NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM 1 WITH COMPLETE BID PACKAGE. 

https://www.saws.org/business_center/ProcBids/archive.cfm?StartRow=281
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PRICE SCHEDULE 
 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL USAGE 
 

TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND ALLIED ITEMS FOR CONSTRUCTION OR SERVICE 

RELATED WORK: 

Item 

no. 

Description / Barricade 

Type 

Estimated 

Billable 

Days 

 Price per 

Day 

 Annual 

Cost 

1 Barricades – Type I-2' 

SAWS Item No. 27552 
 

100 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

2 Barricades – Type I-8' 

SAWS Item No. 46189 

 

100 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

3 Barricades – Type III-4' 

SAWS Item No. 46190 

 

100 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

4 Barricades – Type III-8' 

SAWS Item No. 46191 

 

61,000 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

5 Signs Support – Plastic H/10' 

SAWS Item No. 46192 

 

100,000 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

6 Sign Support – 

Windmaster/Zephyr 

SAWS Item No. 46193 

 

80,000 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

7 Vertical Panels 

SAWS Item No. 27563 

 

9,000 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

8 Drums 

SAWS Item No. 46194 

 

50,000 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

9 Cones Traffic 

SAWS Item No. 46195 

 

1,000 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

10 Signs (All Sizes) 

SAWS Item No. 46196 

 

150,000 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

11 Roll-up Signs (All Sizes) 

SAWS Item No. 46197 

 

80,000 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

12 Arrow boards 

SAWS Item No. 27547 

 

325 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 
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13 Attenuators 

SAWS Item No. 43107 

 

50 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

14 Message Boards 

SAWS Item No. 42232 

 

175 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

15 Trafix Water Barriers 

SAWS Item No. 27549 

 

100 day 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

16 Lane and Street Closures 

Includes mobilization 

/demobilization, and set-up 

SAWS Item No. 27564 

 

5,500 each 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

17 Equipment Delivery 
Not part of the initial set-up 

SAWS Item No. 48444 

 

50 each 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

18 Equipment Pick – up  
Not part of the initial set-up 

SAWS Item No. 48443  

 

50 each 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

19 Special Event Traffic Control   

Lane and Street Closures 

Includes mobilization 

/demobilization, and set-u 

SAWS Item No.  

 

10 each 

 

X 

 

$ 

 

= 

 

$ 

       

 

 

 

Total for Item 1 – 19 

    

 

 

$ 

 
19. Maximum amount of time needed to deliver individual orders ______ hours. 

20. Maximum amount of time needed to deliver emergency orders ______ hours. 

 

 


